
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




1 
 


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING 


March 10, 2020 6:00 PM      AUDITORIUM OF HIGH SCHOOL 
 


AGENDA 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 


 
Approval of Agenda 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to 
Education Law, approves the agenda of March 10, 2020. 
 
Motion for approval by _______, seconded by _______, all in favor ____-____. 
 
2.  Presentations: 


• SWBR & Campus Construction  
• Career Ready Presentation 


 
3.  Public Access to the Board: 


This time is provided for residents of the District to address the Board of Education. 
  


4.  Reports and Correspondence: 
a. Reports: (Note to BOE: Please email questions to the Superintendent) 


• Principals and Assistant Principals 
 Elementary School – Melissa Pietricola, Christie Graves 
 Middle School – Mark Mathews, Brady Farnand 
 High School – Sandra Jordan, Jason Shetler 


• Directors 
 Director of Special Education & Pupil Personnel Services - Kellie Marciano 
 Director of Health, Physical Education & Athletics - Robyn Roberts-Grant 
 Community Schools Administrator -Bridgette Barr 


• Student Board of Education Representative 
 Kennedy Jones 


b. Good News 
c. Reports:  


• Assistant Superintendent for Instruction and School Improvement 
 Megan Paliotti 


• Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations 
 Robert Magin 


• Interim Superintendent 
 Scott Bischoping 


d. First Reading: These policies are being submitted for a first reading. 
 
1000 Bylaws  
1335 Duties of the Extraclassoom Activity Fund Central Treasurer and Faculty 


Auditor 
Revised 


3000 Community Relations  
3230 Public Complaints Revised 
3320 Confidentiality of Computerized Information Revised 
5000 Non-Instructional/Business Operations  
5413 Procurement:  Uniform Grant Guidance for Federal Awards New 
5520 Extraclassroom Activity Fund Revised 







2 
 


5570 Financial Accountability Revised 
5000 Personnel  
6120 Equal Employment Opportunity Revised 
6150 Alcohol, Drugs and Other Substances Revised 
6170 Fingerprinting Clearance of New Hires Revised 
6212 Certification and Qualifications Revised 
6213 Registration and Professional Development Revised 
6540 Defense and Indemnification of Board Members and Employees Revised 
6550 Leaves of Absence Revised 
6551 Family and Medical Leave Act (FMLA) Revised 


 
5.  Consent Agenda: 


A motion for approval of the following items  as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA is made by _______, and 
seconded by_______ any discussion- All in favor ___-___. 
 
a) Board of Education Meeting Minutes  


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of February 25, 2020. 


 
b) Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  


 RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
the District Clerk. 
 


c) Treasurer Reports 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Reports for January 2020. 
 


d) Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 
RESOLUTION  


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated; 
 January 22, February 5, 24 and March 3, 2020; and instructs the Superintendent to implement the 
 recommendations on behalf of  the following individuals identified by student number:    
 


12561 12537 13762 14358 13282 14340 12672 
13076       
      
IEP Amendments 14183     


 
e) Funds Transfer 


RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, and in accordance with the Funding and Use of Reserves Policy, approves the 
 transfers of $387,228 to the Capital Bus Reserve Fund 2019, to be funded from unassigned fund balance 
 generated from Transportation Aid on prior bus purchases. 
 


f) Personnel Items: 
1. Letter of Intent to Retire-Kent Sparnon 


Kent Sparnon, Auto Mechanic/Bus Driver has submitted a letter of resignation for purpose of 







3 
 


retirement. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation for the purpose of retirement from Kent Sparnon as 
an Auto Mechanic/Bus Driver effective July 28, 2020.  
 


2. Co-Curricular Appointment 
The following individual is being recommended to fill a co-curricular position.  


 
                     RESOLUTION 
                     Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and           


       pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individual to fill a co-curricular position for the 
      2019-20 school year: 
 


Last First Bldg. Tittle Step Year Salary 
Bishop Adam ES AV Coordinator 1 1 $1,005 to be prorated 


 
3. Coaching and Athletic Department Appointments 


Robyn Roberts-Grant recommends the following individual to fill a coaching position. 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following coaching appointments for the 2019-20 school year, 
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and 
Part 87, and successful completion of all required First Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses. 
 


Position  Name Step Years Salary 
Modified Softball Coach  Karli Starczewski 1 1 $2,160 


 
4. Leadership Council 


                RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and    
        pursuant to Education Law, approves the following to serve on Leadership Council for the 2019-2020           
                      school year at a stipend of $2500 to be prorated effective February 3, 2020. 


 
 


 


5. Appoint Volunteers 
        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and    
        pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work as volunteers in the district for  
        the 2019-2020 school year. 


 
Jason Suss   
   


 


Lead Teachers: Building 
Kristin McMorris Elementary  School 


6.  Items Requiring a Roll Call Vote: 
 
a) Resolution to Authorize the Unsealing and Opening of Ballot Box 
 RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE AND DIRECT THE UNSEALING AND OPENING OF BALLOT BOXES 
 CONTAINING VALID BALLOTS, TOGETHER WITH ENVELOPES CONTAINING DEFECTIVE OR SPOILED 
 BALLOTS, EXCESS BALLOTS, AND VOID OR WHOLLY BLANK BALLOTS, RELATED TO THE SCHOOL 







4 
 


 DISTRICT’S ANNUAL MEETING ON MAY 21, 2019 AND THE DESTRUCTION OF SAID MATERIAL PER 
 EDUCATION LAW § 2034(6)(b).  
 


  WHEREAS, the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District (“School District”) held its annual 
meeting and an election on May 21, 2019 and, after the ballots were counted and all statements required by 
Education Law § 2034 were made, all ballots, envelopes containing defective or spoiled ballots, excess ballots, and 
void or wholly blank ballots were gathered and placed into the ballot boxes, which were then securely locked and 
sealed by the School District’s inspector(s) of election and deposited by the chief inspector with the District Clerk; 
and  
  WHEREAS, the above-referenced ballot boxes have remained locked and sealed in said ballot boxes 
since that time and the ballot boxes have not been opened or unsealed; and 
  WHEREAS,  a period of six months have passed from the date of the above-referenced annual 
meeting and election without any proceeding having been commenced concerning that meeting or vote; and 
  WHEREAS, under such circumstances, Education Law § 2034(6)(b) authorizes the Board of 
Education to direct the unsealing and opening of said ballot boxes and the destruction of all ballots contained 
therein, together with any unused ballots;  and  
  THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT 
CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT that it hereby authorizes and directs the School District Clerk to open and unseal the 
above-referenced ballot boxes and destroy all ballots contained therein, together with any unused ballots, 
envelopes containing unused ballots and any void or wholly blank ballots pursuant to Education Law § 2034(6)(b); 
  BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution takes effect immediately upon its adoption. 
 
The motion having been duly moved, the resolution was acted upon by the Board of Education and there were ___ 
votes in favor of the resolution and ____ votes against the resolution as follows: 


 


Lucinda Collier 
Linda Eygnor 
John Boogaard 
Tina Reed 
Jasen Sloan 
Paul Statskey 
Izetta Younglove 


Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 


_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 


 
b) SEQRA RESOLUTION 


WHEREAS, the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District (the "District"), is a local agency pursuant to the 
New York State Environmental Quality Review Act (“SEQRA”), ECL Section 8-0101, et seq., and implementing 
regulations, 6 NYCRR Part 617 (the “Regulations”), and 


 
WHEREAS, the District is considering undertaking a capital improvement project (the “Project”) consisting 


of reconstruction, improvement, rehabilitation, and repairs at the library at the North Rose Elementary School 
Facility, including the replacement of millwork and ceiling assemblies and the restoration of deteriorated wall 
assemblies, together with original furnishings, fixtures and equipment, architectural fees, and all other costs 
incidental to such work; and 


 
WHEREAS, a short form Environmental Assessment Form (“EAF”), dated March 5, 2020, a copy of which is 


attached hereto as Exhibit A, was prepared by SEI Design Group, the District’s architectural consultant, to facilitate 
a review of the potential environmental impacts of the Project; and 


 
WHEREAS, SEI Design Group has reviewed the scope of the Project and has advised the District that the 


Project constitutes a Type II Action pursuant Part 617.5(c)(10) of the Regulations, and as such is not subject to 
review under SEQRA; and 


 







5 
 


WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the District has carefully considered the nature and scope of the 
Project as set forth in the EAF, has carefully reviewed the criteria contained in Part 617.5(c)(10) of the Regulations, 
together with the recommendations provided by SEI Design Group; and  


 
 BE IT RESOLVED by this Board of Education as follows: 
 
 Section 1.   The District hereby determines that the Project is a Type II Action as such term is defined in the 
Regulations. 
 
 Section 2.      This Resolution shall take effect immediately. 
 
 Upon motion duly made by ____________________ and seconded by ____________________, the resolution was acted 
upon by the Board of Education and there were ___ votes in favor of the resolution and ____ votes against the 
resolution as follows: 
  


Lucinda Collier 
Linda Eygnor 
John Boogaard 
Tina Reed 
Jasen Sloan 
Paul Statskey 
Izetta Younglove 


Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 


_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 


 
 
Additions to the Agenda – if applicable 
 
Information Items: 


a. Claims Auditor Reports 
b. Four County General Membership Information 
c. BOCES Information 


 
 


Motion for Adjournment: 
 
There being no further business or discussion, a motion is requested adjourn the regular meeting. 
 
Motion for approval by ______, seconded by ______, with motion approved ____-____.  Time adjourned: 
___:___ p.m. 
 








 


 


 


Four County School Boards Association


As our economy and society have evolved, it is incumbent upon schools to change 


how we are preparing students. This presentation will take a fun and interactive 


look at where we need to go to better equip our students for their future.


Phone:(315) 332-7294  Fax:(315) 332-7380


Website: www.fourcounty.org


131 Drumlin Court,  Newark, NY  14513


Email: 4countysba@edutech.org


5 Day Cancelation Notice Required                                                                                                  


Any no shows or Cancellations after Monday 3/23/20 will be charged full price                                                                                                                                            


Attendees & Meal Choice: District: __________________________________
 


Meal Choice :   Buffet $17.00


We Are Honored To Have As Guest Speaker


Monday, March 30, 2020


Serving School District Leadership in Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties since 1975


General Membership Meeting


Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES - Conference Center
Newark, NY


5:30pm - Registration / Conversation


6:15pm - Dinner / Buffet 


6:30pm - 8:00pm - Program


Phone: (315) 332-7294   Fax: (315) 332-7380


E-mail: 4countysba@edutech.org


Online @:  www.fourcountysba.org


Please Make Reservations By Monday 3/16/2020


Mr. Dan White


Pathways to the Future


District Superintendent, Monroe 1 BOCES








Community Schools Administrator 
Bridgette Barr 
BOE Update -  March 10th, 2020 
 
 
Focus Area 1: Multi-Tiered Systems of Supports 
Focus Area 2: Curriculum 
Focus Area 3: Community Engagement  
 
Regional Community Schools Update 


Wayne County Consortium of Community Schools:   


CENSUS: The Wayne County Consortium of Community Schools will directly support 
Wayne County Census efforts. The Census will start to arrive in mailboxes between 
March 12 th and 20 th.  At North Rose-Wolcott, we are working with the Regional 
Partnership representative to create census events aligned with current district 
activities to help ensure everyone in our district is counted. More information will be 
shared when it is available. 


Alignment work:   The Wayne County Partnership for Strengthening Families is a 
consortium of more than forty agencies, organizations, and school districts in and 
around Wayne County that provide valuable services to help, coach, and uplift 
individuals and families in order to empower them to be their best selves. The 
Partnership helps to share information, pool resources, and promote cooperation to 
get partner services to where they can do the most good. The full Partnership meets 
five times per year, and three work groups meet more frequently to tackle issues 
surrounding  behavioral health, education , and  family resources. On March 11th from 
9am -10:30, the Wayne County Partnership will meet at WFLBOCES. The topic of this 
meeting is “Future Ready”  and Edge Factor will be sharing their videos that focus on 
Wayne County industry and local businesses will also be present to share their efforts. 
Anyone is welcome at the Partnership meetings, and are encouraged to attend to 
experience the Community Schools philosophy in action.  


Resource Acquisition work:   Wayne County Community Schools now includes an effort 
to build capacity for grant writing. Our team is currently supporting applications or 
has completed applications for the following grants that will directly affect the North 
Rose-Wolcott school district: 



https://www.waynepartnership.org/behavioral-health

https://www.waynepartnership.org/behavioral-health

https://www.waynepartnership.org/academic-performance

https://www.waynepartnership.org/academic-performance

https://www.waynepartnership.org/family-system-supports

https://www.waynepartnership.org/family-system-supports

https://www.edgefactor.com/wayneNY





Census Grant-  -$130,000- for Census efforts in Wayne County upon completion of a 
non-competitive application.  


Creating Healthy Communities and Schools-- $1.5 million —for Wayne CAP and will 
place 4-H in our 21st Century after school programs and build support for healthy 
pre-K and common messaging around health and wellness.   


BJA School Safety - $500,000 -   We submitted two of these applications on March 3rd, 
one with Sodus as a lead and the other with Newark as a lead. The focus is on 
improving school safety through staff and student training. It will focus on teen Mental 
Health First Aid (tMHFA) and restorative practices. 


Strategic Prevention Framework  - $1.5 million - Sodus as lead applicant; this will help 
build our Community Schools efforts with a focus on family engagement and parent 
education; building neighborhood attachment is a root cause for our young people.   


Community Based Mental Health Clinics - $4 million -Wayne County is applying for his 
grant, which is designed to increase access to prevention and treatment for opioid and 
other addiction/ mental health issues. 


  


FLX Community Schools: 


Finger Lakes Community Schools is the regional extension for building support for the 
work that benefits our students and community.  Through FLX Community Schools, I 
have helped to develop a new food pantry toolkit for districts interested in developing 
a school-based food pantry:   


https://www.flxcommunityschools.org/practices-toolkits 


 


Fund for Community Schools: 


The Wayne County Community Schools Fund has been created to support the efforts 
of Wayne County Community Schools. Wayne County Community Schools works 
within all eleven county school districts, as well as with community partners to 
provide positive social, emotional, physical, and academic growth for all of our 
students. The idea is that the next time a district or community partner identifies a 
need that cannot be immediately addressed by general funds or current grants, we 
have funds we can draw on to support these needs. For example, if a school loses 



https://www.flxcommunityschools.org/

https://www.flxcommunityschools.org/practices-toolkits

https://www.racf.org/





funding for an afterschool grant or has a new idea for a career-ready program, this 
fund could provide support to move these initiatives forward. This fund is an 
endowment, which means grants will only be awarded from the interest accrued from 
the principal. The fund is overseen by the Rochester Area Community Foundation. 
Donors can make their district/community a priority by designating up to 90% of their 
donation to a specific school district. 9% will be put into the County allotment, with 1% 
used to manage the fund. The initial fundraising goal is to raise $25,000 by June 30th, 
and $1,000,000 by January of 2022 so we can start awarding grants.  A launch event for 
the fund will be held on March 26 th at WFL BOCES.  You can register by clicking this 
link. 


 


Focus Area 1: Multi-Tiered Systems of Supports 
Focus Area 3: Community Engagement 
 
Upcoming events: 
LIFT/Community Schools Super Saturday: On March 7th, we will be hosting our third 
LIFT and Community Schools Super Saturday from 9 am - 2 pm at the High School 
(rescheduled from February 8th due to inclement weather). This event is open to 
students and families K - 12. It includes opportunities such as Magic the Gathering, 
Dungeons and Dragons, cookie decorating and various arts and crafts. Families can 
view movies in the library or participate in various leisure sports like ping pong, corn 
hole and bean bag toss in the foyer. Families can test their foosball skills in a family 
tournament. The Cooking and Baking class are showing off their skills and making 
lasagna to be shared with anyone who attends for lunch. The Cougar Cupboard will 
also be open throughout the day.  
 
FLCC College Visit: On March 7th, we will be sending a group of students and a 
chaperone for our third Saturday college visit to Finger Lakes Community College. 
FLCC will be hosting an open house during this visit, so students will have the 
opportunity to attend an Admissions Information Session, designed to give an 
overview of Finger Lakes Community College, including the application process, 
academic programs, services, student life, housing and the enrollment process. The 
information session will be followed by a campus tour around campus stopping 
throughout the building highlighting our many different departments. The Suites at 
Laker Landing, FLCC's housing complex, is also a destination on the campus tour for 
any students interested in living on campus. At the conclusion of this visit, we will 
have provided the opportunity for students to visit two private universities (RIT and 



https://www.racf.org/

https://www.eventbrite.com/e/wayne-county-community-schools-fund-launch-tickets-88115246073

https://www.eventbrite.com/e/wayne-county-community-schools-fund-launch-tickets-88115246073

https://www.eventbrite.com/e/wayne-county-community-schools-fund-launch-tickets-88115246073





St. John Fisher College) and a community college (FLCC). Our next trip will be to a 
SUNY college.  








North Rose-Wolcott Elementary  
 
Melissa Pietricola 
Board of Education Report - March 10, 2020 
 
Upcoming Events:  


● March 10 Grades 3 & 4 Concert 
● March 12 NRWE Spring picture day 
● March 13 Professional Development Day  
● March 19 K/UPK Registration (1-3 pm, 4-7 pm) 
● March 24-27 NYS ELA 
● March 25 K Merry-go-Round Theatre 
● March 27 Cubby Club 2:00/2:30 pm 
● March 30 Merry-go-Round Theatre Grade 1 


  
 
Character Traits of Focus:  


● Cheering Other’s Success 
● Social Intelligence 
● Love of Learning  
● Fairness 
● Humor 


 
 
Strategic Action Plan Goals:  
 
1-By June 2019, all students taking a state assessment will be proficient (3 or 4, 65 or higher). 
2-By June 2019, each student who has achieved mastery will maintain mastery, and the percentage of new students achieving 







mastery will increase. 
3-By June 2019, by the end of second grade, all students will read at or above grade level. 
4- We will increase students’ participation in STEAM courses by 10% per year.  
 
 


Tenet 2 Building 
Leadership & 
Capacity  


SAP Goal(s) 
Connection   


Action Steps 


Goals 1, 2, 3  Staff have participated in a few different professional development activities this past month 
including Guided Reading, Collaborative Classroom, and Behavior Management Strategies. 


Goal 1, 2, 3  A staff team has worked hard to prepare materials for our upcoming two-month One Book, One 
School literacy event.  We have started reading Flora & Ulysses by Kate DiCamillo together. If 
anyone is interested in sharing a copy with their child or grandchild, don’t hesitate to ask. We 
have several extra copies and would love to have the Board of Education read along with us!  


 
 


Tenet 3 
Curriculum 
Development & 
Support 


SAP Goal(s) 
Connection   


Action Steps 


Goals 1, 2, 3  We are currently focused on aligning our UPK curriculum to our kindergarten materials, 
supplies and curriculum in order to ease the transition of our youngest students. This involves a 
review of the updated standards, exploration of our current resources, articulate our 
curriculum maps and pacing guides, as well as in depth staff conversations about how best to 
prepare students for the kindergarten expectations. This work is happening in partnership with 
administration, classroom teachers and the instructional coach.  


 
 


Tenet 4 Teacher 
Practices & 


SAP Goal(s) 
Connection   


Action Steps 







Decisions   Goals 1, 2, 3  Building administrators and instructional staff members (reading, classroom, and special 
education) have begun work on updating our Restorative Justice Action Plan. The intention is to 
continue to move towards full implementation of Restorative Justice, while aligning to our 
current programming (Responsive Classroom, Positivity Project).  


 


Tenet 5 Student 
Social & 
Emotional 
Developmental 
Health 


SAP Goal(s) 
Connection   


Action Steps 


   We had a full house for our February attendance incentive. Approximately 215 students 
qualified for “perfect attendance”, missing 3 hours or less of school. The students enjoyed board 
games and a snack with friends and staff! 
 
 


 


Tenet 6 Family 
& Community 
Engagement 


SAP Goal(s) 
Connection  


Action Steps 


Goal 1   Our Annual PE Night was on February 26th at the High School. Our students and PE staff, Mrs. 
King and Mr. Baker, reviewed activities they regularly experience in PE for grades UPK-4th.  


 



https://www.facebook.com/NorthRoseWolcottElementary/photos/a.119024282051995/520585081895911/?type=3





 


Goal 2  We enjoyed a small winter literacy event with the Wayne Literacy Volunteer, Mr. Derek Poole. 
Students enjoyed snacks and a read aloud, and went home with a few free books of their 
choosing. 


  Members of the Wolcott Rotary joined our third and fourth graders in February and distributed 
dictionaries and thesauruses to each student. The children loved receiving their books, and 
dove in immediately! 







 


 
 


  Our NRWE fourth grader, Dixon Kerr was recognized by the Wolcott Rotary as the  February 
Student of the Month. The fourth grade team each nominated a student from their class, and 
the special area teachers who see all students voted on their top choice. Dixon’s teacher, Mrs. 
Catherine Arns, shared the following:  


Dixon is an exemplary student and friend.  He is always a role model to others both inside the classroom 


and outside of the classroom.  His favorite subject is math in which he is always willing to teach his learning 



https://www.facebook.com/NorthRoseWolcottElementary/photos/a.119024282051995/528666204421132/?type=3





to others, be a critical thinker when solving problems, and take his time when completing his work.  Daily, 


Dixon takes pride in displaying and adhering to the cougar pride expectations: being safe, being 


responsible, being a learner, and being respectful! 


 


 


 
 








High School BOE Report 


 


*St. Patrick’s Day Campus Celebration – March 17, 2020 


 


*Senior Update – All seniors and their families received a draft copy of the 
graduation program and one of two letters depending upon their status 


 


*District Wide Music and Art invite 


 


*Cabaret Performance Invite 


 
























 


 


BOE Report 


March 10th, 2020 


Kellie Marciano, Director of Special Education and Pupil Personnel Services 


 


 


State Reporting-  


Update on our Compliance Assurance Plan 


● We have completed this and our plan has been accepted and approved.  The areas that the plan addressed were suspensions and removal from the 


student(s) program, the completion of Function Based Assessments (FBA), Implementation of Behavior Support Plans (BIP), and manifestation 


determination meetings.  We had to review specific students’ IEPs, hold program reviews, and implement the needed support for the students in regards 


to behavior.  Continuing to move forward, we are completing FBAs on students who demonstrate behavior that impacts the learning for themselves and 


others.  We are holding manifestation meetings on students when they reach the 10 days removed from their educational program.  We are discussing 


more about how their disability is impacting their behavior or not and sharing information that is understandable to all parties involved.  I have started 


utilizing more resources in these meetings that describe what a psych report is identifying as a need.  For example: 


The report reads:  


BASC-3….Atypicality….T-Score….31….Percentile Rank…. 4 


What that means is- A student presents with the tendency to engage in antisocial and rule-breaking behavior, including destroying property.  


With the scores above, this student is in the At-Risk range of exhibiting these behaviors.  


This is the chart that I have been utilizing for this specific test with parents/guardians for them to understand what the scores mean, along with the  


definition.  This has been helping the educational team include the parents/guardians more in understanding the student’s behavior.  


 







● The Contributing Factors team continues to meet and discuss data regarding suspensions.  We met on 3/4 and discussed the following topics:  


○ Quick Recap on where each building is for Restorative Justice - in regards to discipline 
■ We determined the need for a restorative justice team to be identified in each building.  These teams will meet regularly and will begin to update the 


restorative justice action plan that was started in years previous.  The assistant principals will lead this work.  The teams will first identify where the 
buildings currently are in implementation of restorative justice, and what are the necessary next steps to keep the work moving forward.  


■ We discussed that this team will also be tasked as the MTSS district team and will continue to work through the MTSS process.  The team is currently 
working on an MTSS handbook for the district.  This will help with ensuring consistency across PreK-12 with the MTSS process.  The team recently did 
adapt a building level behavior support plan for students.  This will be used consistently across PreK-12.  The sample plan follows.  


North Rose-Wolcott Central School District 
Function-Based Problem Solving and Identified Behavioral Supports 


Student Name: ______________________________________ Date of Birth: __________________ Age: ____  
Grade: ______ School: __________________ Teacher: _______________________________ 
Report Date: ___________ Review Date: ________ 
Implementation Date:  _____________________________________________ 
 


Summary of Concern(s) from RFA/Data 
 


Make a copy and fill out Tier 2+ Check-in document (in MTSS shared folder) and link here. 
 
 


 
IDENTIFIED BEHAVIORS: 


 


Category: Operational Definition: 


  


  


 
REINFORCERS: 


 
Category: Identified Reinforcer(s): 


  







  


 
 
 


 


Setting Events:             Antecedent:          Target Behavior(s):          Maintaining Consequence: 


Setting Event 
Strategies 


(What are ways to 
change the context to 
make the problem 
behavior unnecessary?) 


Preventive 
Strategies 


(What are ways to prevent     
the problem behavior?) 
  


Teaching 
Strategies 


(What behaviors does the student 
still need to learn through explicit 
instruction (i.e., directly taught, 
modeled and practiced)?) 


Consequence 
Strategies 


● What should happen when desired 
replacement behavior occurs? 


● What should happen when a problem 
behavior occurs? 


●  ●  ●    


 


Interventions 


Area of Concern   


Specific Target   


Tier   


 


       


Goal   


 
 


Parent Contact 
 







 Date  
 


Type of Contact  
(phone/digital/conference, etc) 
 


Outcome 
 


Date 
 


Type of Contact  
(phone/digital/conference, etc) 


Outcome 


 


Follow Up 
 


Bring Back Date    


Input Data Due Date   


Parent Contact Date 
(discussion of SST 
plans) 


 


 


CSE/504  


Referral to CSE/504 
 
 


Not at this time 
 


Yes, warranted at this time 


 


Hiring- We are still looking for a special education teacher at the high school.  We have hired 1 aide at the middle school, and in the process of 1 more being 


recommended.  We have 1 current aide position still open.  


 


Professional Development- 


This month, I had BOCES meet with our 9-12 teachers on transitions in the IEP.  Staff met during our team meeting time to have professional development 


targeted on how to best write the transition goals in the IEP.  This month, that presenter will be back to meet 1:1 with staff members on March 25th to look at 


individual IEPs and how we can better write the transition goals for students.  


Here is information from NYSED about transitions and post-secondary goals.  


http://www.p12.nysed.gov/specialed/publications/iepguidance/postsecondary.htm 


 



http://www.p12.nysed.gov/specialed/publications/iepguidance/postsecondary.htm





Over the February break, a couple of teachers came in and worked on unpacking standards to create better assessments.  We also worked on creating playlists 


that aligned to the standards and addressed the essential understandings.  Here is a sample of the work one teacher created.  


 


 


 


 


Unpacking the Standard 


Standard (Step 1-highlight the nouns and circle the verbs) : Add, subtract, factor, and expand linear expressions with rational coefficients by 
applying the 
properties of operations. 


Learning Goal Targets (Step 
2-the “what”): 


Foundational Targets (Step 3: What 
do they need to know first?): 


Vocabulary(Step 3: What vocabulary will the need 
to know, and learn): 


-combine like terms   


-add linear expressions w/rational 
coefficients 


operations with positive values, number 
line, like terms, operations with positive 
and negative values 


combine like terms, variable, constant coefficient, 


-subtract linear expressions w/rational 
coefficients 


add, subtract, rational, coefficient, constant, additive 
inverse, x + q = r, fee, total amount, rate, positive and 
negative values 


-factor linear expressions w/rational 
coefficients -multiply, greatest common factor, divide 


-expand linear expressions w/rational 
coefficients -distribute, matrix multiplication (punnett square) 


apply properties of operations  


 


Cognitively Complex Target (real life application, taking it one step further) (Step 4-What will students do to demonstrate 
the understanding of the standard): I can create an expression for a peer to simplify and then evaluate their response. 
   


Create Performance Scales 


Standard: Add, subtract, factor, and expand linear expressions with rational coefficients by applying the 
properties of operations. 







Learning Goal (from Step 2) 


Taxonomy Level 
 
Knowledge/Comprehension-2 
Application/Analysis-3 
Synthesis/Evaluation-4 Scale Level 


I can combine like terms 2 1 


I can add or subtract linear 
expressions. 2 3 


I can factor linear expressions by 
determining the greatest common 
factor. 2 3 


I can expand linear expressions using 
the distributive property. 2 3 


I can apply the properties of operations 
to simplify an expression. 3 4 


I can create an expression for a 
peer to simplify and then evaluate 
their response. 4 4 


   


Level Description of Target 


4.0 
(Cognitively Complex Target) I can create an expression for a peer to simplify and then evaluate their response. 


3.0 
(Learning Goal Target) 


I can add or subtract linear expressions using additive inverse to solve for a variable. I can factor linear 
expressions by determining the greatest common factor. I can expand linear expressions using the 
distributive property. I can apply the properties of operations to simplify an expression. 


2.0 
(Foundational Target) I can combine like terms. 


1 With help, partial success at level 2.0 content and 3.0 content. 


0 Even with help, no success. 
 


 


APPR- 







APPR for all special education staff has been completed.  Our post observation conferences have helped me identify areas of need for staff.  We will continue 


these conversations with the use of leverage leadership.  Teachers are looking for ways to ensure students are engaged, personalized learning is impacting 


learning, conversations are high level and meaningful, and that student behavior is appropriate.  I have seen a variety of resources being utilized by staff that 


demonstrate that differentiation is happening.  The next steps are to ensure that teachers are progress monitoring the students effectively and we are seeing 


growth.  


 


 


 


Parent Participation for Meetings occurring during Feb/March 


Committee on Special Education Meetings- 63% 


CSE: 2/5/20- 5/6 attended 


CSE: 2/12/20- 3/6 attended 


CSE: 2/26/20- 3/6 attended 


CSE: 3/3/20- 1/1 attended 


Committee on PreSchool Special Education Meetings-  88% 


CPSE: 2/4/20- 3/3 attended 


CPSE: 2/11/20- 2/2 attended 


CPSE: 3/3/20- 2/3 attended 


English Language Learners 


Current number of students enrolled:  29 


 


Student Movement-2/3/20 - 3/3/20 


 


Special Education CPSE CSE 504 







New referrals 3 4 5 


Declassified 0 0 0 


Moved in 0 1 0 


Moved out 0 1 0 


    Work placements (1/2 days- Key Industries, Cracker Box 
Palace) 


  1   


BOCES placements (some students with work placements & 
school) 


  21   


Consortium placements (at other districts)   3   


Consortium placements (at NR-W)   1   


Approved Private School placement   3   


 








Report to the Board of Education 
March 10, 2020 
Mark Mathews 
Brady Farnand 
 


3/6/20-Interim 3 ends 
3/10/20-BOE Meeting 
3/12/20-Grades 5-8 Roller Skating party-NRWE 6:00 
3/24-3/27/20-New York State ELA Exam 
 


NYS ELA and Math testing 


We strive to provide engaging learning environments for all students that emphasize mastery of 
essential content, concepts and skills.  The result is well-rounded students who understand 
what they have learned and can apply it across content areas and beyond the walls of the 
classroom.  Participating in statewide assessments is one way they demonstrate their learning, 
however, it is not the end goal. 


We are continuing our transition towards computer-based testing. This year, students in grades 
3-6 will participate in computer-based testing in ELA and Math.  Your child frequently uses their 
Chromebook in the classroom, and he or she will use their own Chromebooks during testing.  


 Additionally, we will provide access to a computer mouse and paper/pencil supplies for 
computation and notetaking.  Our students have demonstrated a quickness and comfort in 
signing into and navigating our software, and we are confident that this transition will not 
affect their assessment experience in a negative way. 


 To accommodate the computer needs and scheduling hurdles, our testing schedule is flexible.  
See the chart below for the administration dates for each grade level. 


Grades 5-8 will begin at 8:00 am 


NYS ELA 
Assessment 


Grade 5 
Grade 6 
Grade 7 
Grade 8 


March 26th-27th 


March 24th-25th 


March 25th-26th 


March 25th-26th 


Computer-Based Testing 
Computer-Based Testing 
Paper-Based Testing 
Paper-Based Testing 


NYS 
Mathematics 
Assessment 


Grade 5 
Grade 6 
Grade 7 
Grade 8 


April 22nd-23rd  
April 20th-21st 


April 21st-April 22nd 


April 21st-April 22nd 


Computer-Based Testing 
Computer-Based Testing 
Paper-Based Testing 
Paper-Based Testing 


NYS Science 
Assessment 


Grade 8 May 26-June 3 Paper-Based Testing 







Maureen Sweeney (MS Counselor) and Mindy Spencer (Reading teacher) will share the many 


benefits Cougar News provides to the news crew members, such as leadership, public speaking, 


journalism, STEAM (technology), pride in our school, collaboration, time management, and to 


the Middle School as a whole, such as connection between buildings, highlighting student work, 


Cougar Pride booster lessons and social emotional learning (character trait of the month) 


 Cougar News Video for BOE presentation 


1.  Cougar News staff introduce themselves.  “I’m ________________, and I like being a 


part of Cougar News because __________________________” 


2. Show list of jobs/assignments and include behind the scenes pictures of kids doing those 


jobs. 


3. Our trip to Apple 


4. Find clips of variety of our features – character trait of the month, Shout Out, guest 


interviews, sports highlights, what’s happening in the classroom, Black History Month 


facts, celebrations, etc 


5. Teacher and Student Testimonials 


6.  Group Thank You 


Attendance Celebration: This month we recognized all the students who had perfect 
attendance in the month of January. We celebrated with extra recess time in the snow. 
  
Character trait of the month: For the month of February, we focused on compassion. Town hall 
meetings and community circles taught students how self-awareness applies to school-wide 
expectations. We discussed how to act upon the positive choices we make each day.  In March, 
students will learn about perseverance. 
  
Just for fun:  Below are pictures of the 8 go 9 orientation where middle school students heard 
from 9th grade teachers about what to expect next year and course choices. Middle school 
students then toured the classrooms to see what electives are offered and heard from the 
teachers offering those courses. 
  


     
  
This month we celebrated all of our students who received awards for the 2nd marking period. 







We had a great number of students receive honor roll, high honor roll, or principals honor roll 
this month as seen below! 


  
We concluded the month with a glow dance. Black lights created the “glow” effect. We had 
almost 150 students attend this dance! 
  


   
Middle School Enrollment – 2019-2020: 


5th grade 95 


6th grade 97 


7th grade 69 


8th grade 106 







  


  


 








1 | P a g e  
 


Board of Education Monthly Report 


March 10, 2020 


Robyn Roberts-Grant  


Director of Health, Physical Education, and Athletics 


 
 
1.  Attendance Initiative - DSP 1.3.5 - Create a team to review and improve our current practices related to 
student attendance and achievement. Identify who needs to be engaged and target from there. 
 


NRW Attendance Percentages   03/01/20   03/01/19 


NRW HS   92.08%   91.70% 


NRW MS   95.05%   94.82% 


NRW ES   95.03%   94.39% 
 


 
2.  Professional Development Day – March 13, 2020 
 
This is a list of the 25 different class choices staff will have on the afternoon of March 13, 2020 for our 2nd Annual 
Staff Wellness Day!  There will be a chili cook-off during lunch and an obstacle course team challenge to 
culminate the day. 
 
Employee wellness looks at the individual and encourages them to make healthy lifestyle choices, with the 
purpose of benefiting them and the culture in which they work. Studies show that employees are more likely to 
be on the job and performing well when they are in optimal health. Benefits of implementing a wellness program 
include: Improved disease management and prevention, improved employee attendance rates and a healthier 
workforce in general, both of which contribute to lower health care costs. 
 


Workshop: Your Financial Wellness Matters!  
Strength Training with Elastic Resistance Bands  
Dog Training Tips 
Intro to Meditation  
Stress Relief Yoga  
Ninja Warrior Obstacle Course  
Kettlebell Strength  
Boot camp Fitness Class  
Workshop: Better Sleep  
Workshop: Work-Life Balance 
Workshop: Decoding Stress  
Workshop: Food & Mood  
Workshop: Why Weigh? 7 Strategies for Weight Management  
Workshop: Healthy Eating on the Run  
Workshop: Wellness 101  
Workshop: Be Stressed Less  
Workshop: Chopped Culinary Class 
Painting Kindness Rocks  
Fusion Martial Arts  
Chiropractic & Beyond: What Chiropractors offer besides an adjustment  
Mindfulness in the Classroom  
Wreath Making  
Irish Step Dancing  
15 Minute Chair Massages  







2 | P a g e  
 


3.  Positive News from the Athletic Department 
 
NRWCSD had four individual sectional winners during the 2019-2020 winter season.  That is now a total of 
five sectionals winners so far this school year.  Below are some of the highlights of the winter season that 
were also published on the high school Facebook page. 
 


 


 







3 | P a g e  
 


 


 
 


 







4 | P a g e  
 


 


 
 


 







5 | P a g e  
 


 


 







6 | P a g e  
 


 
 
 


4.  Important Events in March 
 


 March 6th – HS and MS Interim 3 Ends 


 March 9th – Opening Day for HS Spring Sports 


 March 10th – BOE Meeting – NRWHS Auditorium  


 March 13th –Professional Development Day including Wellness Workshops and Activities for Staff 


 March 23rd – Opening Day for Modified Spring Sports 


 March 25th – District Wide Concert and Art Exhibit – NRWHS  


 March 25th – Spring Coach, Athlete & Parent Meeting – NRWHS 


 March 27th – High School Athlete Team Photo Day & Senior Athletic Banner Photos 































































		claims audit rpt 0091

		claims audit rpt 0092

		claims audit rpt 0093

		claims audit rpt 0094

		claims audit rpt 0096

		claims audit rpt 0097

		claims audit rpt 0098

		claims audit rpt 0100

		claims audit rpt 0099

		claims audit rpt 0101

		claims audit rpt 0102




















































































































































































































 


96 
 


 
NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 


BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  
February 25, 2020 6:00 PM      SMALL CAFETERIA OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 


 
 


PRESENT: 
BOE Members: Lucinda Collier, Linda Eygnor, John Boogaard, Tina Reed, Jasen Sloan, Izetta Younglove, Paul 
Statskey  
Interim Superintendent:  Scott Bischoping 
Assistant Superintendent for Instruction and School Improvement: Megan Paliotti 
Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations: Robert Magin  
District Clerk: Tina Fuller 
Approximately 4 students, staff and guests 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 
        President, Lucinda Collier called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM.  
         


 Motion for approval  of the agenda was made by Paul Statskey and seconded by Jasen Sloan with the     
        motion approved 7-0 


 
       Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
       pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of February 25, 2020.  
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
 
A motion was requested to enter executive session for the purpose to discuss the employment history of three 
employees. 
  
The motion was made by Linda Eygnor and seconded by Izetta Younglove with motion approved 7-0.  
Time entered:  6:02 p.m. 
 
Return to regular session at 6:22 p.m. 
 
A motion was made by Linda Eygnor and seconded by Tina Reed to amend the agenda to add additional items.  The 
motion was approved 7-0. 
 
2.  Public Access to the Board: 


• No one addressed the Board of Education 
 


3.  Reports and Correspondence: 
a. Reports: 


• Board members asked various questions regarding the budget information presented by Robert 
Magin. 


 
4.  Consent Agenda: 
A motion for approval of the following items as listed under the CONSENT AGENDA is made by Izetta Younglove 
and seconded by Tina Reed with the motion approved 7-0. 


 
a) Board of Education Meeting Minutes  


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 







 


97 
 


pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of February 11, 2020. 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of February 12, 2020. 
 


b) Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  
 RESOLUTION 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
the District Clerk. 


 
c) Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 


RESOLUTION  
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated; 
 December 20, 2019 and January 8, 15, 17 and 31, 2020; and instructs the Superintendent to implement the 
 recommendations on behalf of  the following individuals identified by student number:    
  


14351 12727 11384 11781 11579 12762 12695 
14193 13546 11987 14203    
      
IEP Amendments 11992 11231    


         
d) Personnel Items: 


1. Letter of Resignation –James Chatfield 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the letter of resignation from James Chatfield as a Cleaner, effective 
February 20, 2020. 
 


2. Letter of Resignation –Donna Mills 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the letter of resignation from Donna Mills as Clerk Typist, 
contingent upon her appointment has a Teacher Aide, effective with the close of business on February 
25, 2020. 
 


3. Appoint Teacher Aide – Donna Mills 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 52 week probationary appointment of Donna Mills as a 
Teacher Aide, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation 
§80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Probationary Period: February 26, 2020-February 24, 2021 
Salary: $12.40 per hour, 10 months per year, 7 hours per day 
 


4. Correction of  Appointment as Instructional Coach and Appointment of Teacher on Special Assignment– 
Sarah Patterson 
RESOLUTION 


        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Interim Superintendent of     
        Schools, and pursuant to Education Law, strikes and rescinds Resolution Nos. e. and f. as additions to    







 


98 
 


        the agenda from the Board’s minutes of September 10, 2019, approving Sarah Patterson’s resignation of 
        her Elementary Teacher position and appointment as an Instructional Coach, and affirms Sarah        
        Patterson’s continuing accrual of seniority in the tenure area of Elementary;  
        and 
        Be it further resolved that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Interim     
        Superintendent of Schools, approves of the appointment of Sarah Patterson as a Teacher on Special    
        Assignment (TOSA) in Instructional Support Services as of September 11, 2019, where she will continue 
        to accruing seniority and service in her original tenure area of Elementary pursuant to Commissioner’s   
        Regulation §30-1.9(b).” 


 
5. Appoint Volunteers 


        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and    
        pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work as volunteers in the district for  
        the 2019-2020 school year. 


 
Eva Cooper William Bishop IV Yvonne Bishop 


 
6. Correction of Tenure Area – Meagan Pentycofe 


         RESOLUTION 
         Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Interim Superintendent of 
         Schools, and pursuant to Education Law, strikes and rescinds Resolution No. 15. From the Board’s 
         minutes of October 9, 2018, amending Meagan Pentycofe’s tenure area, and affirms her reappointment            
                       to the tenure area of Elementary, as a continuation of her previous appointment in the Elementary 
         Tenure Area. 
 


  Certification: Literacy B-6, Professional 
  Tenure Area: Elementary 
  Reappointment effective October 9, 2018 
 


        Be it further resolved that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Interim     
                      Superintendent of Schools, approves of the appointment of Meagan Pentycofe as a Teacher on Special    
                      Assignment (TOSA) in Instructional Support Services as of October 9, 2018, where she will continue to  
                      accruing seniority and service in her original tenure area of Elementary pursuant to Commissioner’s    
                      Regulation §30-1.9(b). 
 


7. Co-Curricular Appointments 
         RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
 and pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to fill co-curricular positions for the 
 2019-20 school year: 


 
Last First Bldg. Tittle Step Year Salary 
Sharpe Kevin  LTD Advisor 1 3 $1,206 to be prorated 


 


8. Appoint Long-Term Substitute School Teacher–Heather Sponable 
        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and     
                      pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of  Heather Sponable as Long Term Substitute  
        Teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80  
        1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 







 


99 
 


 
                Certification:  Pre-K, Kindergarten, Grades 1-6, Permanent     
  Appointment Dates:  Approximately February 26, 2020-March 27, 2020 
  Salary:  $231.77/day 
 


9. Appoint Long-Term Substitute School Teacher–Tami Keiser 
RESOLUTION 


        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
                      pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of  Tami Keiser as Long Term Substitute     
                      Teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80   
        1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
 
                Certification:  Students with Disabilities 1-6, Professional   
  Appointment Dates:  Approximately February 26, 2020-June 26, 2020 
  Salary:  $231.77/day 
  


10. Settlement Agreement and Resignation – Bethany Baetge 
        RESOLUTION 
  Whereas, the Superintendent of Schools and  Bethany Baetge have entered into a Settlement     
  Agreement on February 25, 2020; and; 
  Whereas, it is necessary for the Board of Education to approve that Settlement Agreement in order 
 that it be effective. 
  Now, therefore upon the affirmative recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, it is hereby   
 Resolved, that the Settlement Agreement between the Superintendent  and Bethany Baetge is hereby    
 approved and to be funded by the District’s liability reserve; and 
   Be it further Resolved, that the Board of Education accepts the resignation of Bethany Baetge from     
               her position as an Elementary teacher with the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District effective on  
               February 28, 2020. 
 


11. Leave of Absence – Jason Shetler 
        RESOLUTION 
        Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and      
                      pursuant to Education Law approves the temporary leave of absence as a Social Studies Teacher, for  
                      Jason Shetler from February 26, 2020 until June 30, 2020. 
 


12. Appoint Temporary Assistant Principal –Jason Shetler 
        RESOLUTION 
                      Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and   
                      pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of  Jason Shetler as Temporary Assistant     
                      Principal, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80  
                      1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
                  
  Certification:   School Building Leader, Professional 
  Appointment Dates:  February 26, 2020-June 30, 2020 
  Salary:  $80,000 to be prorated 
 
Other:   
 Board Discussions 


o Student Recognition by the Board of Education 
o Board of Education Handbook Revisions 


♦ An ad hoc committee was formed to review the Board of Education Handbook.  The members 
are Linda Eygnor, Tina Reed and Paul Statskey 







 


100 
 


Upcoming Board of Education Meeting 
o Date: March 10, 2020 


♦ Location:  Auditorium of the High School 
         Time:  6:00 p.m.  
         The March highlight will be the Middle School Video News at 5:15 p.m. in the Auditorium 


o Date: March  24, 2020 
♦ Location:  Small Cafeteria of the High School 
♦ Time: 6:00PM  


 
Adjournment: 
A motion was requested to adjourn the regular meeting. 
 
Motion for approval was made by Tina Reed and seconded by Izetta Younglove with motion approved 7-0.   
Time adjourned: 8:14 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
________________________________________________ 
Tina Fuller, Clerk of the Board of Education 


 
 


 
 
 





